

From: Allen Wooten

To: Doug Young

Date: September 25, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1369-EX-ST-2017

Message:

Mr. Young:

This is to confirm that the application has been amended to specify the requested frequency range as: 1770-1850 MHz for all locations and antennas. In addition, an explanatory amendment (Exhibit 2) has been uploaded to the ELS.

Please let me know if there are any further questions regarding the application.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Dynetics, Inc.